BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI
Request for Bid #: 19-22APR13 — Emergency Vehicle Equipment &
Electronics/Accessories Installation

ADDENDUM #1 - Issued April 9,2013

This addendum is issued in accordance with the Bid Response Page in the Request for Bid and is hereby
incorporated into and made a part of the Request for Bid Documents. Bidders are reminded that receipt
of this addendum Should be acknowledged and submitted with Bidder’s Response Form.

Specifications for the above noted Request for Bid and the work covered thereby are herein modified as
follows, and except as set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged and in full force and effect:

The County received the following questions and are providing a response below:

1.) Question: Regarding Section 2.8.12.1., the specifications for Ford optional equipment code
66A only specifies 1 pair of lights (1 combo light and a turn signal.) Can you specify what
lights are required and if they are factory provided or will the vendor need to provide?

Response: What we ordered from our dealer is the "Front Headlamp Lighting Solution".
This line item is just for the connection and activation of Ford installed lights. The vendor
will not be providing any lights.

2.) Question: Regarding Section 2.8.12.8., what features do you want to control with the four
steering wheel switches?

Response: Left Alley Light, Right Alley Light, Stage 3 activation of Whelen CanTrol
and steady burn of all light bar light heads.

3.) Question: Regarding Section 2.8.12.9., are the gun locks to be electric or manual? Are they
controlled by a separate switch or by the siren, if electric?

Response: Electric, controlled by siren controller internal timer.

4.) Question: Regarding Section 2.8.12.20., the bid lists both a Motorola Direct Entry Keypad
(DEK) and a Whelen CanTrol head. What is the DEK for if you have the CanTrol head? Is
this redundant?

Response: The Motorola DEK is connected to the radio head to change radio channels.
This has nothing to do with lighting.

5.) Question: Regarding Section 2.8.13.21., are the custom brackets for camera mounting
provided or is the vendor to make or provide these?

Response: County will provide brackets.
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6.) Question: Regarding Section 2.8.15.2., are the Whelen Vertex LEDs to be installed in a
prepared hole, or is the vendor to blaze a hole?

Response: Vendor will need to drill a hole.
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